## Hanslope Parish Council Meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> December 2018 At Hanslope Village Hall, Newport Road.

**Present:** Martin Palmer (Chair) Dorothy Courtman William Green Eileen Price Richard Green Thomas Walker (Clerk)

Apologies: Ben Wheeler, Roland Simpkins, Simon Proctor

In attendance: none.

	Minutes	Actions
18.182	Apologies for Absence	
	Apologies were received from Councillors Wheeler, Proctor and	
	Simpkins.	
18.183	Declarations of Interest	
	There were no declarations of interest on any item on the agenda.	
18.184	Approval of Minutes	
	The minutes of the meeting on 9 April together with the amendments	
	circulated were approved and signed as a true record.	
	The minutes of the meeting on 12 November were approved and	
	signed as a true record.	
18.185	Matters Arising from Previous Meeting	
	Councillor Courtman raised item 18.180 on behalf of Councillor	
	Simpkins and noted that the parish council is still chasing the matter of	
	the trees at no. 72 Weston Drive.	
	Councillor Price confirmed with regard to item 18.174 that the	
	payment to J Ullah for pavilion security has been paid.	
18.186	Representations from Members of the Public	
	There were no members of the public in attendance.	
18.187	Current Planning Matters	
	The Chair thanked the Parish Councillors for their attendance at the	
	December Development Control Committee meeting. The Eventing	
	Centre application was deferred to allow time for late reports to be	
	read and factored into the decision. MKC are commissioning their own	
	cumulative effect report for this application. The application for the	
	rear of The Globe was refused.	
	The idea of a planning section on the Parish Council website was	TW
	raised. This will be on the January agenda.	
18.188	Finance	
	a. Approval of monthly payments & receipts	
	The items for payment were noted and approved and are detailed at	
	the end of these minutes.	
18.189	Recreation Ground Redevelopment	
	Councillor R Green reported that work to resolve construction issues	
	will be taking place soon. Extra lighting has been installed. A post box	
	is to be fitted before Christmas. Work is underway on procuring and	
	fitting new signage.	
18.190	Future Open Spaces	
	No update. To be removed from future agendas.	
18.191	Newsletter Options	
	The November issue has been printed and distributed by councillors.	
	A suggestion was made that door-to-door delivery could be replaced	

	with pick-up locations where a number of copies would be left.	
	It was agreed to maintain the current issue schedule and deliver to	
	four pick-up points in public locations around the village, starting with	
	the March issue.	
18.192	Allotments	
	It was noted that renewal letters will be issued towards the end of	
	January. The Allotment Holders' AGM will be on 28 January. The	
	allotment land has been registered with the Land Registry.	
18.193	Neighbourhood Development Plan Update	
	The plan was submitted for inspection on Friday 30 November. The	
	decision, agreed by email between councillors, to commission ONeill	
	Homer to finalise the pre-submission plan and submit it, was ratified.	
18.194	Village Maintenance Issues	
	The issue of a damaged road sign was discussed, to be brought back	TW
	to the January meeting.	
	Councillor Courtman to provide information to the Clerk concerning	DC
	the damaged public bench.	
18.195	Items for Discussion & Correspondence Received	
	No further items or correspondence were discussed.	
18.196	Items for Next Agenda	
	The following items were proposed for the next agenda:	
	Website options including planning section.	
	The meeting closed early at 21:05 due to power supply problems.	
	The next scheduled meeting will be held on Monday 14 <sup>th</sup> January 2019 at the new pavilion at the recreation grounds.	

Chair's Signature.....

Date.....

## Payments Agreed at Meeting:

Information Commissioner - £40, cheque no. 2901 Marcus Young - £424.80, cheque no. 2902 John Sharpe - £375, cheque no. 2903 Proctor Chartered Surveyors - £42.63, cheque no. 2904 Thomas Walker – £370.59, cheque no. 2905 rCOH (Neil Homer) - £2160, cheque no. 2906 Geoffrey Leaver Solicitors - £40, cheque no. 2907 Diane Kent, - £237.50, cheque no. 2908 Martin Palmer - £61, cheque no. 2909